Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: international recruitment 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

· Over the last financial year, how many Social Workers, Allied Health Professionals (Occupational Therapist, Psychologist etc), Nurses, Support Workers and Carers have been recruited internationally? 

Answer:
None

· Over the last financial year, how many international Social Workers, Allied Health Professionals (Occupational Therapist, Psychologist etc), Nurses, Support Workers and Carers were recruited via an agency?

None

· Which agencies were used over the last financial year for international recruitment, and were any of them on an exclusive basis? 

Not Applicable

· What is the budget for international recruitment over and above any grant funding for the financial year 2024/25? 

No budget

· What is the name and the job title of the person within your Council who is responsible for International recruitment? 

Craig Picknell – craig.picknell@leicester.gov.uk
· How did the Council engage with these agencies (direct award, Call off agreement, tender, mini-competition)? 

Will be part of tender ESPO MSTAR (Managed Service for Temporary Agency Resources) agreement 

· How many vacancies for Social Workers, Allied Health Professionals (Occupational Therapist, Psychologist etc), Nurses, Support Workers and Carers does your Council have currently?

Adult Social Worker - 10

Children’s Social Worker - 36

Education Psychologist - 8

Occupational Therapist - 2

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

